House Committee on Rules May 6, 1991 - Page These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES May 6, 1991Hearing Room 454 12:00 p.m. Tape 15 Salem, Oregon MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Frank Roberts, Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury, Vice-Chair Sen. John Brenneman Sen. Jane Cease Sen. Joyce Cohen Sen. Joan Dukes Sen. Lenn Hannon STAFF PRESENT: Jose Mata, Committee Administrator Bernadette Williams, Committee Assistant MEASURES CONSIDERED:SCR 10 - In memoriam: Former Representative Wickes Shaw Beal, PAW SCR 11 - Congratulates citizens of Bandon on occasion of town's centennial, PAW EXECUTIVE REAPPOINTMENT - Vern L. Faatz, State Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 15, SIDE A 006 VICE-CHAIR BRADBURY: Calls the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m. Submits and summarizes requests for approval of late drafting and introduction of late measures. (EXHIBIT A and B) 014 MOTION: SEN. BRADBURY asked if there was objection to approval of late drafting and

introduction of the measure (EXHIBIT A) relating to non-government builders of roads providing footpaths and bicycle trail, and further allow introduction of the measures. There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. VOTE: 021 MOTION: SEN. BRADBURY asked if there was objection to approval of late drafting and introduction of the measure (EXHIBIT B) relating to transit districts drawing their own subdivision boundaries based on population census data, and further allow introduction of the measure. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. 022 DUKES: This session, we have the Columbia River Resource Task Force on which we're working to determine what, if anything, will be listed as threatened on the river, what we must do, what the impacts will be and how we can mitigate them. We need authorization to have something drafted that probably won't be produced this session. It would be a four state piece of legislation and we are the only state that is still is session. The Committee needs the opportunity to be able to begin working language on it and send it out to the other states. 031 ROBERTS: Suggests asking the Rules Committee, now assembled, to permit you to have a bill drafted and then bring it back to the Committee for possible introduction. 034 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to approval of late drafting of a measure relating to the Columbia River Resource Task Force. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. (Tape 15, Side A) SCR 10 - PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION 034 ROBERTS: Opens public hearing and work session on SCR 10. 040 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending SCR 10 to the floor, thereby effectively moving SCR 10 to the floor with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. 041 ROBERTS: Senator Kerans will carry the bill. (Tape 15, Side A) SCR 11 - PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION 042 Opens public hearing and work session on SCR 11.

046 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending SCR 11 to the floor, thereby effectively moving SCR 11 to the floor with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. 049 ROBERTS: Submits and summarizes the Executive Reappointment of Vern L. Faatz. (EXHIBIT C) 051 COHEN: Recommend that we support the Governor's reappointment. Mr. Faatz has done a good job at guiding the State Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision through a time when they were losing powers and decreasing their numbers according to work load. He found innovative ways to keep the numbers and keep things in tact. In favor of the reappointment. 060 ROBERTS: Since this is a reappointment, we don't have to have the appearance of the candidate in accordance to the Senate Rules. 063 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending the Executive Reappointment of Vern L. Faatz to the State Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision to the floor with a recommendation of confirmation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was unanimously approved. 064 ROBERTS: Senator Cohen will carry the Executive Reappointment. Adjourns the meeting at 12:20 p.m.. Submitted by: Reviewed by: Bernadette Williams Jose Mata Assistant Administrator EXHIBIT LOG: Duk Toto Ma Dee ~ + Con District 1 s

A	-	Late Measure Request - Sen. Joan Dukes, District I - 5 pages
В	-	Late Measure Request - Sen. Glenn Otto, District 11 - 1 page
С	-	Executive Reappointment - Governor Roberts - 13 pages